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From: McWade, Tammy

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: FW: "Revised" Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station Igniter Improvement Projects
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 1:08:15 PM

Attachments: RAV272 laniter Project Extension Request Permit No 065(sianed).pdf

Hi Lynn,

Can you assign this request (see email below) for an extension a project number?
Thank you,

Tammy

Fammy J. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 1V

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Velasco, Robert A. [mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 4:16 PM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: "Revised" Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station Igniter Improvement Projects

FYI

Best Regards,

Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP, HCMZ'%‘
Air Programs

Environmental Health & Safety

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232

Cell: (813) 417-9524

Fax: (813) 228-1308

http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/

From: McComber, Yasmin
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 4:00 PM

To: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: "Revised"” Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station Igniter Improvement Projects



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4D71BAC400E45B9AFBBF18A116D225F-MCWADE_T

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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April 24, 2015

David L. Read, P.E.

Permitting Section Administrator E-Mail Notification

Florida Department of Environmental Protection David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Tampa Electric Company — Big Bend Station
Igniter Improvement Projects
Permit No. 0570039-065-AC
Facility 1D No. 0570039
E.U. ID No. -001, -002, -003, -004

Dear Mr. Read:

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is requesting a time extension for the above referenced permit
from January 1, 2016 to January 1, 2018 pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C. The current
schedule is to install and operate the Unit 1-4 igniters during startup/shutdown in 2015. The
testing and operation of the natural gas co-firing will be deferred and completed in 2016.
Furthermore, this request is consistent with the expiration date of permit no. 0570039-070-AC
(process heaters).

Please review this request and contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.

Sincerelv.
Robert A. Velasco

i 2015.04.24
@é@/ 15:47:09 -04'00'

Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Program

Environmental, Health & Safety
Tampa Electric Company

EHS/iym/ RAV272 Igniter Project Extension Request Permit No. -065
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						2015-04-24T15:47:09-0400


			Robert A. Velasco
















Please contact me immediately at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

(Rob) Robert Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308

Email: RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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